

SHAWN TIMOTHY NEWMAN

Attorney at Law, Inc., P.S.

2507 Crestline Dr., N.W.

Olympia, WA 98502

PH: 360-866-2322 FAX: 1-866-800-9941

Shawn@newmanlaw.us

www.newmanlaw.us

TEACHING PHILOSOPHY:

My objective with every course I teach, whether it is face-to-face, hybrid or on-line, is to provide students with practical information and the necessary tools for them to succeed. My letters of recommendation reflect my teaching philosophy which, in a phrase, is "pragmatic engagement" based on my 30+ years as a practicing attorney and current issues.

EMPLOYMENT:

Adjunct Professor at Saint Martin's University: Main Campus, Centralia and JBLM
Legal Research, Legal Studies, Business Law I and II (undergraduate); MBA Commercial Law;
MBA Business Ethics; Legal Studies; Education Law; Literature & Law; Freshman Seminar

Adjunct Professor at South Puget Sound Community College – Paralegal Program:
Legal Research; Torts, Public Law and Administration, Law Office Technology, and
Interviewing and Investigation.

Private law practice: 1989 – Date

Washington State Senate Committee Services Staff Counsel: 1988 & 1989 (sessions)

The Evergreen State College Legal Counsel: 1987-1988

Washington State Assistant Attorney General: 1984-1987

EDUCATION:

University of Notre Dame Law School - Juris Doctor
Fellowship with the Alberta White Center for Law and Government
Research Editor, *Journal of Legislation*

Ohio State University - B.S. Labor and Human Resources
Pacesetter Award - College of Business Administration

PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIPS AND ASSOCIATIONS:

Academy for Legal Studies in Business
Washington State and Thurston County Bar Associations

REFERENCES AND TEACHING EVALUATIONS: Attached